
From: Withrow, Randy
To: Yilma, Haimanot
Subject: FW: Withdrawal of Proposal for Dewey-Burdock In-Situ Recovery Project
Date: Thursday, December 06, 2012 11:49:00 AM

Haimanot,
 
See below for KLJ’s response to recent inquiries regarding the status of the tribal survey proposal.
 
 
Randy Withrow 
Sr. Program Manager | Cultural Resources
The Louis Berger Group, Inc.
900 50th Street | Marion, IA 52302
Office: 319.373.3043, ext. 3035
Cell: 515.441.6497
Fax: 319.373.3045
www.louisberger.com
 
 

From: Jen Turnbow [mailto:Jennifer.Turnbow@kljeng.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2012 11:38 AM
To: Withrow, Randy
Subject: Withdrawal of Proposal for Dewey-Burdock In-Situ Recovery Project
 
Randy,
 
We regretfully have to withdraw our proposal. This was a difficult decision for KLJ to reach. I have
also discussed this with Powertech (USA) Inc.
 
Thank you again for the opportunity.
 
I have tried to call you today a couple of times; however, the phone lines just keep ringing. If you
would like to discuss in more depth, please feel free to give me a call either on my direct line or on
my cell phone.
 
Sincerely,
 
Jen
 
 
Jen Turnbow 

KLJ
701-355-8468 Direct
701-471-7052 Cell
701-355-8781 Fax
128 Soo Line Drive
Bismarck, ND 58501-3310
kljeng.com
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